
MRS. JAMES MELTON

ONE BAYSIDE TERRACE, RIVERSIDE, CONNECTICUT

May 23, 1962

Dear Mr, Marshall;
I have been advised by Vrs. Patterson in West
Palm Beach that Jiggs removed the cartons fromBrandon's on May 14th to her house. She will hold
them until you complete your arrangements to pickthem up. Mrs. Patterson was in charge of closingthe Autorama for me, and acts now out of friendshipand the goodness of her heart. She lives at266 Granada Rd., West Palm Beach, Fla.(Mrs. Gladys Patterson)
The tracks, as I told you, are at Jiggs house inLantana, 8 miles belowPaim Beach. I understand Jiggsis trying to increase the northbound load in orderto reduce cost to you. Thereis no need, for yourarrangements to go through me, and I'msure youprefer to make your own:pians.
Both Jigge and Vrs. Patterson have my officialrelease to you for the items purchased under our
aggrement. My attorney, Wiliiam Makepeace, advises
me that the time has come to wind up the EstateAffairs with the Internal Revenue, and we would
appreciate gettlement of ail aceounts. The checkfor the balance due, $2000.00, can be made outto me or to Estate of James Meiton. As I am theExecutrix for the Estate, either one is in order.
The payment for the traiier ($300) can await deliveryof same to you since it is a small item, Incidentally,an automobile éaler from Brookiyn came up yesterdayto see the Littie Italian sports car I have for sale.He looked over the trailer, and told me it was hetterthan one for which he recently paid $600.00 So I feelsure you will be pleased with the gualiity of mine.I've tried twice to get a picture of it for you,and each time the camera proved tempermental. I'm
not a photographer: I'il try again soon,
With all good wishes, I am,

Cordially yours,

HopMt


